Contact

Lucknow 6386565177 (Work) tiwariiekta94@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ekta-tiwari-322218150 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Computer Literacy
Sales & Marketing Leadership
Retail Marketing

Languages

Hindi (Elementary)
English (Full Professional)
French (Elementary)

Certifications

Psychologist [Provisional]
Psychologist, Master

Ekta Tiwari

Academic Advisor

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India

Summary

Having experience of a total of 13 years 6 month in Professional Psychological Counselling, Relationship Counselling, Marriage counselling, Teen and youth counselling sessions, acted as a behavioral psychologist, apart from this carries various experience and knowledge in Inside sales, B2C, B2B, Education sales etc.

For me this profession gives me an insight to analyse situations in a different way.

"I'd like to work in a healthy environment that appreciates my skills and offers avenues for growth".

Experience

NGO

Psychological Counsellor June 2014 - Present (10 years 1 month)

Lucknow Area, India

counselling teenagers, adults and old age people relating to stress, anxiety and depression.

BYITC - British Youth International College Educational Consultant (Internship) October 2023 - December 2023 (3 months) Remote

counselling the parent on call for abacus and English classes

UNIVO Education

Senior admission counsellor (Full Time Employee) March 2023 - September 2023 (7 months)

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

handling the admission process both over call and chat.

Career counseling was also being done to working professionals and freshers who are about to start their career.

Regency super speciality hospital Associate (Contract based role) June 2022 - November 2022 (6 months) Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India

DI Institute

Academic counsellor (start up) September 2021 - March 2022 (7 months)

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India

Narayana Academy Team Leader (Contract based) December 2020 - July 2021 (8 months) Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India

AAKASH INSTITUTE

Career Counselor executive (Full time employee)
March 2018 - December 2018 (10 months)
Delhi Area, India

Education

Amity University Lucknow Campus

Master of Arts - MA, Clinical Psychology · (May 2015 - June 2017)

Amity university lucknow campus

MA - Master of Arts, Clinical Psychology (2015 - 2017)

ISABELLA THOBURN P.G. COLLEGE Lucknow BA - Bachelor of Arts, Psychology · (2012 - 2015)